State of Florida

Public Serbice Commission

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: August 15, 2000

TO: Blanca Bayo, Director, Division of Records and Reporting
FROM: Nancy Pruitt, Division of Regulatory Oversight )

RE: Company Name Change in Title for Docket No. 000788-TX

Staff requests the name of the company be changed to the following:
Verizon Advanced Data Inc.

Attached is proof of the company’s authorization to transact business in Florida under
this name by the Secretary of State. The name does not have commas or periods.

The name change should be corrected in the docket title, MCD, and the utilities and
parties of record listed in CMS.

c: Legal (Banks)
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Division of Corporations http://ccfcorp.dos.state. fl.us/scr...2a1=DETNAM&n 1=F000000015088n2=FORP

VERIZON ADVANCED DATA INC.

Document Number Date Filed Effective Date Status
FO0000001508 03/20/2000 None Active
NAME CHANGE 08/11/2000 OLD NAME WAS : BELL ATLANTIC NETWOR
AMENDMENT : K DATA, INC.
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| certify from the records of this office that BELL ATLANTIC NETWORK DATA,
INC., is a corporation organized under the laws of Delaware, authorized to
transact business in the State of Florida, qualified on March 20, 2000.
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The document number of this corporation is FOO000001508.
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| further certify that said corporation has paid all fees due this office through
December 31, 2000, and its status is active.
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| further certify that said corporation has not filed a Certificate of Withdrawal.
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Given under my hand and the
Great Seal of the State of Florida
at Tallahassee, the Capitol, this the
Twenty-sixth day of April, 2000
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Watherine Harris

Secretary of State
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